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TO:  Dr. Dean Romano 
 
FROM: Scott Ney 
 
RE: 2019-20 Johnson Controls, Inc. Direct Digital Control (DDC) Upgrade 

for Geneva Middle School South & Mill Creek Elementary School 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2019 
 
 
Requesting project approval from Geneva CUSD #304 School Board to upgrade the 
existing outdated temperature control system (Metasys LON) to the ASHRAE 
standard Metasys BACnet control.  This would be consistent with the other district 
buildings. Geneva Middle School North would be the last phase to be updated in 
2020-21.   
 
I recommend moving forward with the Johnson Controls, Inc. Metasys BACnet 
Systems proposals for the following: 
 
Geneva Middle School South: $246,455.00 
Mill Creek Elementary School: $228,029.00 
Total:     $474,484.00 
 
I also recommend including a 5% contingency as recommended by CS2 Engineers.  
The contingency amount of $23,724.20 brings the total project cost to $498,208.20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scott K. Ney 
Director, Facility Operations 

227 N. Fou      227 N. Fourth Street 
Geneva, Illinois 60134 
630/463-3000 
630/463-3020 
Fax: 630/463-3029 

 










